
From:  Cornwell, Andrea 

 

Sent:  6/14/2021 5:32:04 PM 

 

To:  TTAB EFiling 

 

CC:   

 

Subject:  U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 88819320 - ARGENT PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR - 

3394AP01TM2U - Request for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 4 of 5 

 

 

 

************************************************* 

Attachment Information: 

Count:  70 

Files:  crawAPP-3.jpg, 4 Service Pros - HVAC.jpg, 4 Service Pros - plumbing, elec, HVAC, air quality, 

waterproofing, remodeling.jpg, 4 Service Pros - plumbing.jpg, John E. Ruth Co. - plumbing, HVAC, 

remodeling.jpg, Mullin - HVAC.jpg, Mullin - plumbing.jpg, Mullin - remodeling.jpg, mw-1.jpg, amh-1.jpg, 

85175539P001OF003.JPG, 85175539P002OF003.JPG, 85175539P003OF003.JPG, 

85460458P001OF003.JPG, 85460458P002OF003.JPG, 85460458P003OF003.JPG, 

85583050P001OF003.JPG, 85583050P002OF003.JPG, 85583050P003OF003.JPG, 

85727094P001OF003.JPG, 85727094P002OF003.JPG, 85727094P003OF003.JPG, 

85816914P001OF003.JPG, 85816914P002OF003.JPG, 85816914P003OF003.JPG, 

86110762P001OF003.JPG, 86110762P002OF003.JPG, 86110762P003OF003.JPG, 

86193692P001OF002.JPG, 86193692P002OF002.JPG, 86627881P001OF003.JPG, 

86627881P002OF003.JPG, 86627881P003OF003.JPG, 87067375P001OF003.JPG, 

87067375P002OF003.JPG, 87067375P003OF003.JPG, 87180122P001OF003.JPG, 

87180122P002OF003.JPG, 87180122P003OF003.JPG, 87433755P001OF003.JPG, 

87433755P002OF003.JPG, 87433755P003OF003.JPG, 87767578P001OF002.JPG, 

87767578P002OF002.JPG, 87774323P001OF003.JPG, 87774323P002OF003.JPG, 

87774323P003OF003.JPG, 87934430P001OF003.JPG, 87934430P002OF003.JPG, 

87934430P003OF003.JPG, 88037397P001OF003.JPG, 88037397P002OF003.JPG, 

88037397P003OF003.JPG, 88147992P001OF003.JPG, 88147992P002OF003.JPG, 

88147992P003OF003.JPG, 88381050P001OF003.JPG, 88381050P002OF003.JPG, 

88381050P003OF003.JPG, 88617617P001OF003.JPG, 88617617P002OF003.JPG, 



88617617P003OF003.JPG, 88702085P001OF003.JPG, 88702085P002OF003.JPG, 

88702085P003OF003.JPG, 88785998P001OF003.JPG, 88785998P002OF003.JPG, 

88785998P003OF003.JPG, 88962471P001OF002.JPG, 88962471P002OF002.JPG 

  



 

  



 



  



 



  



 



  



 



  



 



  



 



  



 



  



 

  



 


